From:
To:

Kara Sachs
FOIA Metra

Subject: FOIA Request

Date:

Monday, March 21, 2016 10:53:10 AM

Attachments: Metra FOIA Map.pdf

Dear FOIA Officer,

I am performing a HUD noise analysis near the Flossmoor Train station located near the
corner of Flossmoor Road and Sterling Avenue in Flossmoor, IL. A map is attached for your
reference. Please provide the following information for this area:

Number of trains per day passing by the site broken down by diesel or electric
propulsion.

The average number of diesel locomotives per train.

The average number of railcars per train.

The fraction of daily train operations that occur at night (10PM to 7AM).

The average train speed.

Avre the track section welded or bolted?

Are there any whistle stops at crossing in the immediate vicinity? Are horns used
opposite the site.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to email ksachs@anderson-env.com
or call at (630) 725-0400
Sincerely yours,

Kara Sachs

Anderson Environmental Consulting, Inc.
5120 Belmont Road, Suite G

Downers Grove, IL 60515
ksachs@anderson-env.com
www.anderson-env.com

630-725-0400

630-725-0401 (facsimile)

Celebrating ten years in business.
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Flossmoor - Google Maps https://www.google.com/maps/place/Flossmoor/@41.5429006,-87.6790583,17.25z/data=14m?2...
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